
 

 

 

 
 

TO:    Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:   Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager 
     Recreation and Park Department 
 
DATE:   August 16, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:  Accept and Expend In-Kind Grant – Stern Grove Festival 

Association – Stern Grove – $300,000 
 
GRANT TITLE:  Stern Grove, Stern Grove Festival Association  
______________________________________________________________________ 
Attached please find the original of each of the following: 
 
_X_ Grant resolution; original signed by Department, Controller, Mayor 
 
_X_ Grant Information Form, including disability check list 
 
_X_ Grant Budget  
 
_X_ Award Letter 
 
_X_ Recreation and Park Commission Resolution 
 
Special Timeline Requirements: We would like legislation introduced as soon as 
possible. 
 
The in-kind grant will be used for the design and construction for the design and 
construction of a donor recognition installation in Stern Grove by the Stern Grove 
Festival Association.  The proposed project would recognize the donors and supporters 
of the Stern Grove $15 million capital improvement project completed in 2005. The 
improvement project included a re-designed concert meadow and facilities, improved 
and accessible seating areas, new plantings and irrigation, stage enhancements, 
improved lighting and sound systems and new structures.  
 
 
Name: Susan Sun                  Phone: (415) 831-2787 
 
Interoffice Mail Address: susan.sun@sfgov.org 
 
Certified copy required:  Yes   No   
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(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally 
required by funding agencies. In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are 
sufficient.) 
 


